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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

IESO Engagement
February 26, 2021 4:23 PM
IESO Engagement
Options to Address Uninsured Liability Risk: supplementary document posted 

Good afternoon, 

Thank you for your participation in the Options to Address Uninsured Liability Risk engagement sessions. As 
discussed during the February 22 session, a supplementary document is now posted on the engagement 
webpage. This summary is intended to provide stakeholders the opportunity to review reoccurring questions 
or requests for clarifications the IESO received over the course of the engagement. As this is not a summary of 
all the materials posted, please see the engagement web page for all posted documents. 

The final opportunity for comments will be via the Market Rule Amendment Process with the submission 
window closing March 9. Subject to feedback, the Technical Panel will vote to recommend to the IESO Board 
during the March 23rd Technical Panel meeting. The IESO will keep registered stakeholders informed as to 
this progress. 

Thank you, 
Agatha Pyrka 
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https://www.ieso.ca/en/Sector-Participants/Engagement-Initiatives/Engagements/Options-to-Address-Uninsured-Liability-Risk
https://www.ieso.ca/-/media/Files/IESO/Document-Library/engage/ulr/ulr-20210226-summary-of-key-information.ashx
https://www.ieso.ca/en/Sector-Participants/Change-Management/Market-Rule-Amendment-Process

